World Dryer

WD0820 Customer Guide





INTRODUCTION WD0820

TABLE OF CONTENTS	4
LIMITED WARRANTY	2

Where Vision Turns Into Reality

We advance our products for our customers and their patrons. We're not about innovating for innovation sake or aim to be first for the bragging rights. There will always be another way to improve the user experience and maximize the restroom space. We've solved those scenarios in the past (quieter, faster dry time, ergonomic design, ADA compliant and hygienic). We know we'll do it again and outsmart our previous solutions. Our vision becomes a reality once it's in arm's reach for you and your users.

TRADITIONAL HAND DRYERS 8

Table of Contents

HIGH-SPEED HAND DRIEKS	4
VERDEDRI® – HIGH SPEED, ENERGY EFFICIENT ADA COMPLIANT HAND DRYER WITH HEPA FILTER	4
SMARTDRI® SERIES — HIGH SPEED, ENERGY EFFICIENT HAND DRYER	4
VMAX® V2 — HIGH SPEED, ENERGY EFFICIENT "HANDS IN" DRYER WITH HEPA FILTER	4
AIRFORCE® — HIGH SPEED, AMBIENT TEMPERATURE HAND DRYER	5
SLIMDRI® – HIGH SPEED, ADA COMPLIANT HAND DRYER	5
EXTREMEAIR® SERIES	6
EXTREMEAIR GXT – HIGH-SPEED HAND DRYER WITH SPEED CONTROL	6
EXTREMEAIR EXT — HIGH-SPEED, AMBIENT TEMPERATURE HAND DRYER WITH SPEED CONTROL	6

AIRMAX® — HIGH-SPEED TRADITIONAL HAND DRYER	8
MODEL A – TRADITIONAL HAND DRYER	8
NOVA SERIES – TRADITIONAL HAND DRYER	9
ADVANTAGE®AD — TRADITIONAL HAND DRYER WITH SPEED CONTROL	9
AIRSTYLE MODEL B – COMMERCIAL HAIR DRYER WITH QUIET AND HIGH-POWER OPERATION AND VANDAL-RESISTANT CONSTRUCTION	10
BABY CHANGING STATIONS	12
DRYBABY – BRUSHED S/S HORIZONTAL SURFACE MOUNTED	12
DRYBABY – BRUSHED S/S HORIZONTAL RECESS MOUNTED	12
DRYBABY – WHITE POLYETHYLENE HORIZONTAL	12
DRYBABY – WHITE POLYETHYLENE VERTICAL	12

A CCFCC OD IFC	
ACCESSORIES –	
WALL GUARDS,	1/
RECESS KITS, FÍLTERS	14
ADA COMPLIANT WALL GUARDS AND	14
RECESS KITS	14
ADAPTOR PLATE	14
RETROFIT KIT	14
ADAPTOR KIT	14
COARSE FILTER REPLACEMENT	14
HEPA FILTRATION SYSTEM REPLACEMENT	14
HOW TO CHOOCE	
HOW TO CHOOSE	
A HAND DRYER	16
HAND DRYER PERFORMANCE (WORLD DRYER)	16
HAND DRYER PERFORMANCE	
(AMERICAN DRYER)	16
COVER MATERIAL	16

Limited Warranty

Limited warranty covers defects in workmanship or materials for the warranty term, excluding normal wear and tear. Contact World Dryer at 800.323.0701 for complete warranty details.

ILLUSTRATIONS OF TYPICAL INSTALLATIONS

The typical installations for various products found in each product section are intended to illustrate the products and potential options for the use of these products. Under no circumstances are they to be construed as recommended installation procedures. Consult local codes and project specifications for proper installation instructions.

GENERAL

World Dryer reserves the right to make changes in design or equipment of any item or product without incurring any obligation on previously sold items and to discontinue items at any time, without notice. Possession of this catalog or other sales literature is not to be construed as an offer to sell. All orders are subject to acceptance by World Dryer.

World Dryer is not responsible for typographical errors. The contents of this guide are subject to revision without notice.

© 2020 World Dryer Items in this guide are covered by patents and Patents Pending. Registered Trademarks.

ELITE 7

HIGH-SPEED HAND DRYERS	4
VERDEDRI® – HIGH SPEED, ENERGY EFFICIENT ADA COMPLIANT HAND DRYER WITH HEPA FILTER	4
SMARTDRI® SERIES – HIGH SPEED, ENERGY EFFICIENT HAND DRYER	4
VMAX® V2 — HIGH SPEED, ENERGY EFFICIENT "HANDS IN" DRYER WITH HEPA FILTER	4
AIRFORCE® — HIGH SPEED, AMBIENT TEMPERATURE HAND DRYER	5
SLIMDRI® – HIGH SPEED, ADA COMPLIANT HAND DRYER	5
EXTREMEAIR® SERIES	6
EXTREMEAIR GXT – HIGH-SPEED HAND DRYER WITH SPEED CONTROL	6
EXTREMEAIR EXT – HIGH-SPEED, AMBIENT TEMPERATURE HAND DRYER WITH SPEED CONTROL	6

High-Speed Hand Dryers

World Dryer's modern high-speed hand dryers offer the features that matter most to improve the user experience and maximize the restroom space. Often those solutions involve quieter sound operation, faster dry times, energy-efficiency, ergonomic design, ADA compliance, and hygienic technologies.

VERDEdri® – High Speed, Energy Efficient ADA Compliant Hand Dryer with HEPA filter

Next-gen VERDEdri leads in sanitation, efficiency, and sound quality. It dries hands in as little 12 seconds, while only using 3.16 watts-hrs and operating 30% quieter. The HEPA filter captures 99.97% of particles, 0.3um or larger. From there, the touchless sensor ensures a clean and confident user experience.

ADA COMPLIANT	FILTRATION	ADJUSTABLE SOUND/SPEED	ANTIMICROBIAL TECHNOLOGY	DRY TIME	COST PER 1,000 CYCLES	HEATED AIR	ACTIVATION	LIMITED Warranty*	110-120/208/220-240/277 V US/CAN	COVER MATERIAL/ FINISH
Surface Mounted	Standard HEPA	3-Speed Modes	Yes	12 seconds	\$0.32	Yes	Automatic	10 yr	Q-972A2	Polished S/S
Surface Mounted	Standard HEPA	3-Speed Modes	Yes	12 seconds	\$0.32	Yes	Automatic	10 yr	Q-973A2	Brushed S/S
Surface Mounted	Standard HEPA	3-Speed Modes	Yes	12 seconds	\$0.32	Yes	Automatic	10 yr	Q-974A2	Aluminum White
Surface Mounted	Standard HEPA	3-Speed Modes	Yes	12 seconds	\$0.32	Yes	Automatic	10 yr	Q-162A2	Aluminum Black

SMARTdri® Series – High Speed, Energy Efficient Hand Dryer

For those who want it all in a simple design, SMARTdri is a wise choice. It dries hands in as little as 10 seconds. It's energy-efficient, durable, hygienic, and flexible. Users appreciate the touchless sensor operation, warm airflow, and quiet sound quality. Facility managers appreciate the flexibility with control options suitable for any environment. And while it may be compact, you can expect it to withstand a high-demand environment.

ADA MOUNTING	FILTRATION	ADJUSTABLE SOUND/SPEED	ANTIMICROBIAL TECHNOLOGY	DRY TIME	COST PER 1,000 CYCLES	HEATED AIR	ACTIVATION	LIMITED WARRANTY*	110-120 V US/CAN	208-240 V US/CAN	COVER MATERIAL/ FINISH
Recessed - Accessory	Standard Coarse	3-Speed Modes	Yes	10 seconds	\$0.33	On/Off Heat Controls	Automatic	10 yr	K-972P2	-	Polished S/S
Recessed - Accessory	Standard Coarse	3-Speed Modes	Yes	10 seconds	\$0.33	On/Off Heat Controls	Automatic	10 yr	K-973P2	K4-973P2, K4-973A2	Brushed S/S
Recessed - Accessory	Standard Coarse	3-Speed Modes	Yes	10 seconds	\$0.33	On/Off Heat Controls	Automatic	10 yr	K-974P2	K4-974P2, K4-974A2	Aluminum White
Recessed - Accessory	Standard Coarse	3-Speed Modes	Yes	10 seconds	\$0.33	On/Off Heat Controls	Automatic	10 yr	K-162P2	K4-162P2, K4-162A2	Aluminum Black

VMax® V2 - High Speed, Energy Efficient "Hands In" Dryer with HEPA Filter

The improved VMax V2 now lasts two times longer thanks to its new brushless DC motor. Its vertical hands-in drying cavity is 25-percent wider than the competition. Meanwhile, its HEPA filter captures 99.97% of particles, 0.3um or larger before air reaches hands. It also includes a water tray to keep water from pooling on the floor. The smart LED display indicates when it's time to empty the water tray and change the HEPA filter. It's a low maintenance solution for you and your employees and a sanitary solution for all users.

ADA MOUNTING	FILTRATION		ANTIMICROBIAL TECHNOLOGY	DRY TIME	COST PER 1,000 CYCLES	HEATED AIR	ACTIVATION	LIMITED WARRANTY*	SUPPLY VOLTAGE	PRODUCT NUMBER	COVER MATERIAL/ FINISH
Surface	Standard HEPA	Yes	Yes	10-12 seconds	\$0.33	No	Automatic	5 yr	110-120 V	V-649A	Silver Hi- Impact ABS



VERDEdri



SMARTdri



VMax V2

High-Speed Hand Dryers (continued)

airforce® - High Speed, Ambient Temperature Hand Dryer

Airforce is an environmentally friendly ambient temperature hand dryer. It is manufactured with antimicrobial technology to protect the treated surfaces on the dryer by inhibiting the growth of bacteria, mold and fungus that can cause stains, odors or deterioration. Its sleek modern design complements any washroom décor.

ADA MOUNTING	FILTRATION	ADJUSTABLE SOUND/SPEED	ANTIMICROBIAL TECHNOLOGY	DRY TIME	COST PER 1,000 CYCLES	HEATED AIR	ACTIVATION	LIMITED WARRANTY*	110-120 V US/CAN	208-240 V US/CAN	COVER MATERIAL/ FINISH
Recessed - Accessory	Standard Coarse	No	Yes	12 sec	\$0.37	No	Automatic	5 yr	J-972	-	Polished S/S
Recessed - Accessory	Standard Coarse	No	Yes	12 sec	\$0.37	No	Automatic	5 yr	J-973	-	Brushed S/S
Recessed - Accessory	Standard Coarse	No	Yes	12 sec	\$0.37	No	Automatic	5 yr	J-974	J4-974	Aluminum White
Recessed - Accessory	Standard Coarse	No	Yes	12 sec	\$0.37	No	Automatic	5 yr	J-162	J4-162	Aluminum Black
Recessed - Accessory	Standard Coarse	No	Yes	12 sec	\$0.37	No	Automatic	5 yr	J-970	J4-970	Polished Aluminum Chrome
Recessed - Accessory	Standard Coarse	No	Yes	12 sec	\$0.37	No	Automatic	5 yr	J-971	-	Brushed Aluminum Chrome

SLIMdri® - High Speed, ADA Compliant Hand Dryer

SLIMdri is an energy-efficient surface-mounted ADA compliant hand dryer. The SLIMdri hand dryer is perfect for all commercial washrooms. The on/off heating control, stylish low-profile design with flexible cover options, and universal voltage controls fit any décor or washroom environment.

***************************************	c. op a, a		ie comerons me amy e							
ADA MOUNTING	FILTRATION	ADJUSTABLE SOUND/SPEED	ANTIMICROBIAL TECHNOLOGY	DRY TIME	COST PER 1,000 CYCLES	HEATED AIR	ACTIVATION	LIMITED WARRANTY*	110-120/208/220-240 V US/CAN	COVER MATERIAL/ FINISH
Surface	No	No	Yes	15 seconds	\$0.40	On/Off Heat Controls	Automatic	10 yr	L-972	Polished S/S
Surface	No	No	Yes	15 seconds	\$0.40	On/Off Heat Controls	Automatic	10 yr	L-973	Brushed S/S
Surface	No	No	Yes	15 seconds	\$0.40	On/Off Heat Controls	Automatic	10 yr	L-974	Aluminum White
Surface	No	No	Yes	15 seconds	\$0.40	On/Off Heat Controls	Automatic	10 yr	L-162	Aluminum Black
Surface	No	No	Yes	15 seconds	\$0.40	On/Off Heat Controls	Automatic	10 yr	L-970	Polished Aluminum Chrome
Surface	No	No	Yes	15 seconds	\$0.40	On/Off Heat Controls	Automatic	10 yr	L-971	Brushed Aluminum Chrome







SLIMdri

High-Speed Hand Dryers (continued)

eXtremeAir® Series

Building owners can choose between the GXT or EXT. Both models blow the competition away in user comfort and energy efficiency; each has a slight edge over the other. GXT features heated air comfort while the EXT delivers better energy efficiency and cost per use. Both hand dryers accommodate restrooms limited in space. Sound and speed can be adjusted to fit the environment, as well.

ADA MOUNTING	FILTRATION	ADJUSTABLE SOUND/SPEED	ANTIMICROBIAL TECHNOLOGY	DRY TIME	COST PER 1,000 CYCLES	HEATED AIR	ACTIVATION	LIMITED WARRANTY*	110-120/208/220-240 V US/CAN	COVER Material/ Finish
Recessed - Accessory	No	Dial Adjustment	No	10+ seconds	\$0.41	Yes	Automatic	5 yr	GXT9-SS	Brushed S/S
Recessed - Accessory	No	Dial Adjustment	No	10+ seconds	\$0.41	Yes	Automatic	5 yr	GXT9-M	Steel White
Recessed - Accessory	No	Dial Adjustment	No	10+ seconds	\$0.41	Yes	Automatic	5 yr	GXT9-BG	Steel Black
Recessed - Accessory	No	Dial Adjustment	No	10+ seconds	\$0.41	Yes	Automatic	5 yr	GXT9	White ABS

eXtremeAir EXT - High-Speed, Ambient Temperature Hand Dryer with Speed Control

extrement Ext Thigh Speed, Ambient rempetation hand bryer with Speed control										
ADA MOUNTING	FILTRATION	ADJUSTABLE SOUND/SPEED	ANTIMICROBIAL TECHNOLOGY	DRY TIME	COST PER 1,000 CYCLES	HEATED AIR	ACTIVATION	LIMITED WARRANTY*	110-120/208/220-240 V US/CAN	COVER Material/ Finish
Recessed - Accessory	No	Dial Adjustment	No	12+ seconds	\$0.18	No	Automatic	5 yr	EXT7-SS	Brushed S/S
Recessed - Accessory	No	Dial Adjustment	No	12+ seconds	\$0.18	No	Automatic	5 yr	EXT7-M	Steel White
Recessed - Accessory	No	Dial Adjustment	No	12+ seconds	\$0.18	No	Automatic	5 yr	EXT7-BG	Steel Black
Recessed - Accessory	No	Dial Adjustment	No	12+ seconds	\$0.18	No	Automatic	5 yr	EXT7	White ABS





eXtremeAir GXT

eXtremeAir EXT

TRADITIONAL WD0820

TRADITIONAL HAND DRYERS	8
AIRMAX® – HIGH-SPEED TRADITIONAL HAND DRYER	8
MODEL A – TRADITIONAL HAND DRYER	8
NOVA SERIES – TRADITIONAL HAND DRYER	9
ADVANTAGE®AD — TRADITIONAL HAND DRYER WITH SPEED CONTROL	9
AIRSTYLE MODEL B – COMMERCIAL HAIR DRYER WITH QUIET AND HIGH-POWER OPERATION AND VANDAL-RESISTANT CONSTRUCTION	10

Traditional Hand Dryers

World Dryer's traditional high-speed hand dryers are known for their durability. They offer classic solutions for those facilities seeking an economical hand dryer with quiet operation, heated air, and automatic or push-button activation options. These standard speed hand dryers stand the test of time while delivering a superior hand drying experience.

AirMax® - High-Speed Traditional Hand Dryer

The AirMax Series hand dryers are the industry standard for traditional high-speed hand dryers. Their installation is suitable for high traffic facilities thanks to its fast 15 second dry time and vandal-resistant construction. Its advanced technology uses up to 50% less energy than conventional models and features both a push button and a touchless activation option.

ADA COMPLIANT	DRY TIME	COST PER 1,000 CYCLES	HEATED AIR	ACTIVATION	LIMITED Warranty*	110 - 120 V US/CAN	208-230 V US/CAN	COVER Material/Finish
Surface	15 seconds	\$1.00	Yes	Push Button	10 yr	DM5-972	DM54-972	Polished S/S
Surface	15 seconds	\$1.00	Yes	Automatic	10 yr	DXM5-972	DXM54-972	Polished S/S
Surface	15 seconds	\$1.00	Yes	Push Button	10 yr	DM5-973	DM54-973	Brushed S/S
Surface	15 seconds	\$1.00	Yes	Automatic	10 yr	DXM5-973	DXM54-973	Brushed S/S
Recessed - Accessory	15 seconds	\$1.00	Yes	Automatic	10 yr	DXRM5-Q973	DXRM54-Q973	Brushed S/S
Surface	15 seconds	\$1.00	Yes	Push Button	10 yr	DM5-974	DM54-974	Steel White
Surface	15 seconds	\$1.00	Yes	Automatic	10 yr	DXM5-974	DXM54-974	Steel White
Surface	15 seconds	\$1.00	Yes	Push Button	10 yr	M5-974	M54-974	Cast Iron White Porcelain Enamel
Surface	15 seconds	\$1.00	Yes	Automatic	10 yr	XM5-974	XM54-974	Cast Iron White Porcelain Enamel
Recessed - Accessory	15 seconds	\$1.00	Yes	Push Button	10 yr	RM5-Q974	RM54-Q974	Cast Iron White Porcelain Enamel
Recessed - Accessory	15 seconds	\$1.00	Yes	Automatic	10 yr	XRM5-Q974	XRM54-Q974	Cast Iron White Porcelain Enamel

Model A – Traditional Hand Dryer

Model A is World Dryer's classic electric hand dryer. Built to handle the toughest crowds, it's the most durable hand dryer on the market and is sure to outlast the competition. It features both a push button and a touchless activation option. This classic electric hand dryer is vandal-resistant and offers quiet operation with a 30-second drying cycle.

ADA COMPLIANT	DRY TIME	COST PER 1,000 CYCLES	HEATED AIR	ACTIVATION	LIMITED WARRANTY*	20 AMP 110 - 120 V US/CAN	15 AMP 110 - 120 V US/CAN	208 - 240 V US/CAN	277 V US/CAN	COVER MATERIAL/FINISH
Surface	30 seconds	\$2.00	Yes	Automatic	10 yr	DXA5-972	DXA52-972	DXA54-972	DXA57-972	Polished S/S
Surface	30 seconds	\$2.00	Yes	Automatic	10 yr	DXA5-973	DXA52-973	DXA54-973	DXA57-973	Brushed S/S
Surface	30 seconds	\$2.00	Yes	Automatic	10 yr	XA5-974	XA52-974	XA54-974	XA57-974	Cast Iron White Porcelain Enamel
Surface	30 seconds	\$2.00	Yes	Automatic	10 yr	DXA5-974	DXA52-974	DXA54-974	DXA57-974	Steel White
Surface	30 seconds	\$2.00	Yes	Push Button	10 yr	DA5-972	DA52-972	DA54-972	DA57-972	Polished S/S
Surface	30 seconds	\$2.00	Yes	Push Button	10 yr	DA5-973	DA52-973	DA54-973	DA57-973	Brushed S/S
Surface	30 seconds	\$2.00	Yes	Push Button	10 yr	A5-974	A52-974	A54-974	A57-974	Cast Iron White Porcelain Enamel
Surface	30 seconds	\$2.00	Yes	Push Button	10 yr	DA5-974	DA52-974	DA54-974	DA57-974	Steel White
Recessed - Accessory	30 seconds	\$2.00	Yes	Automatic	10 yr	DXRA5-Q973	DXRA52-Q973	DXRA54-Q973	DXRA57-Q973	Brushed S/S
Recessed - Accessory	30 seconds	\$2.00	Yes	Automatic	10 yr	XRA5-Q974	XRA52-Q974	XRA54-Q974	XRA57-Q974	Cast Iron White Porcelain Enamel
Recessed - Accessory	30 seconds	\$2.00	Yes	Push Button	10 yr	RA5-Q974	RA52-Q974	RA54-Q974	RA57-Q974	Cast Iron White Porcelain Enamel





AirMax

Model A

Traditional Hand Dryers (continued)

NOVA Series - Traditional Hand Dryer

The NOVA Series offers a sensible solution with a variety of options: Nova 1 (hardwire), Nova 1 (Plug-in), Nova 2, Nova 4, and Nova 5. The Series features both a push button and a touchless activation option and operates at a quieter sound level while drying hands in as little as 30 seconds. The durable construction withstands vandalism, and narrow design saves space. It's an economical solution for low and medium traffic commercial restrooms.

ADA COMPLIANT	DRY TIME	COST PER 1,000 CYCLES	HEATED AIR	ACTIVATION	LIMITED WARRANTY*	110 - 120 V US/CAN	208-230 V US/CAN	COVER Material/Finish
Surface	30 seconds	\$0.83	Yes	Automatic	2 yr	NOVA 1	0830	Aluminum White
-	30 seconds	\$0.83	Yes	Automatic	2 yr	NOVA 1 Plug-in	0833	Aluminum White
-	30 seconds	\$1.50	Yes	Automatic	2 yr	NOVA 2	093079	Brushed S/S
-	30 seconds	\$1.50	Yes	Automatic		NOVA 2	0930	Steel White
-	30 seconds	\$1.50	Yes	Automatic	5 yr	NOVA 4	0412	Cast Iron White Porcelain Enamel
Recessed - Accessory	30 seconds	\$1.50	Yes	Automatic	5 yr	NOVA 4	0712	Cast Iron White Porcelain Enamel
-	30 seconds	\$1.50	Yes	Push Button	5 yr	NOVA 5	0112	Aluminum White
-	30 seconds	\$1.50	Yes	Automatic	5 yr	NOVA 5	0212	Aluminum White

Advantage®AD - Traditional Hand Dryer with Speed Control

Advantage AD brings the features users to demand within a compact design. It consumes less energy, adjusts sound, and speed levels to accommodate the environment, and operates hands-free – all while taking less space. What's more, business owners can expect it to last thanks to its durable, vandal-resistant construction.

an write taking	all While taking 1633 space. What 3 more, business owners can expect it to last thanks to its darable, variating tests state construction.						
ADA COMPLIANT	DRY TIME	COST PER 1,000 CYCLES	HEATED AIR	ACTIVATION	LIMITED Warranty*	110-120/208/220-240 V US/CAN	COVER Material/Finish
Recessed - Accessory	25 seconds	\$0.97	Yes	Automatic	5 Yr	AD90-SS	Brushed S/S
Recessed - Accessory	25 seconds	\$0.97	Yes	Automatic	5 Yr	AD90-M	Steel White
Recessed - Accessory	25 seconds	\$0.97	Yes	Automatic	5 Yr	AD90-BG	Steel Black
Recessed - Accessory	25 seconds	\$0.97	Yes	Automatic	5 Yr	AD90	White ABS



NOVA Series



Advantage AD

Traditional Hand Dryers (continued)

Airstyle Model B - Commercial Hair Dryer with Quiet and High-Power Operation and Vandal-Resistant Construction

AirStyle Model B Commercial Hair Dryer is a blend of convenience and durability. It's built to endure the busiest of locker rooms, restrooms, health clubs, and schools. This high-power wall-mounted hairdryer is a vandal-resistant and long-lasting classic. Model B hair dryers are push-button activated and operate on an 80-second drying cycle and offer quiet operation for sound-sensitive areas.

ADA COMPLIANT	DRY TIME	HEATED AIR	ACTIVATION	LIMITED WARRANTY*	20 AMP 110 - 120 V US/CAN	15 AMP 110 - 120 V US/CAN	208 - 240 V US/CAN	277 V US/CAN	COVER Material/Finish
Recessed - Accessory	80 seconds	Yes	Push Button	10 Yr	DB-972	DB1-972	DB3-972	DB38-972	Polished S/S
Recessed - Accessory	80 seconds	Yes	Push Button	10 Yr	DB-973	DB1-973	DB3-973	DB38-973	Brushed S/S
Recessed - Accessory	80 seconds	Yes	Push Button	10 Yr	DB-974	DB1-974	DB3-974	DB38-974	Steel White
Recessed - Accessory	80 seconds	Yes	Push Button	10 Yr	B-974	B1-974	B3-974	-	Cast Iron White Porcelain Enamel
Recessed - Accessory	80 seconds	Yes	Push Button	10 Yr	RB-974	RB1-974	RB3-974	-	Cast Iron White Porcelain Enamel



Airstyle Model B

WD0820

BABY CHANGING STATIONS

BABY CHANGING STATIONS	12
DRYBABY – BRUSHED S/S HORIZONTAL SURFACE MOUNTED	12
DRYBABY – BRUSHED S/S HORIZONTAL RECESS MOUNTED	12
DRYBABY – WHITE POLYETHYLENE HORIZONTAL	12
DRYBABY – WHITE POLYETHYLENE VERTICAL	12

Baby Changing Stations

Hygienic, Modern Baby Changing Stations with One-Handed Adjustable Safety Belt, and Bag Hooks

For parents in transit, install convenience and stability in your environment. Your customers will appreciate a private, secured place to change their child, tucked away from foot traffic, and positioned at an accessible height. When the commercial project calls for an infant changing table, DryBaby is the smart solution.

DryBaby - Brushed S/S Horizontal Surface Mounted

Secure and hygienic, the DryBaby Diaper Changing Station does more than just accommodate the parents and caregivers of infants and toddlers. With its sanitary bed liner dispenser, one-handed adjustable safety belt, and bag hooks on both sides, this surface-mounted baby changing table provides peace of mind to its users. The ABC-300HS opens horizontally, the position preferred by users, and extends 13 ½ inches beyond the wall when open. Its durable, polyethylene interior is easy to clean, and it folds shut and latches to optimize space. Its modern brushed stainless-steel exterior will complement any restroom décor.

ADA MOUNTING	ТҮРЕ	COVER MATERIAL/FINISH	MODEL#				
Surface	Horizontal	Brushed S/S	ABC-300HS				

DryBaby - Brushed S/S Horizontal Recess Mounted

Secure and hygienic, the DryBaby Diaper Changing Station does more than just accommodate the parents and caregivers of infants and toddlers. With its sanitary bed liner dispenser, one-handed adjustable safety belt, and bag hooks on both sides, this recess-mounted baby changing table provides peace of mind to its users. The ABC-300HSR opens horizontally, the position preferred by users, and extends 13 ½ inches beyond the wall when open. Its durable, polyethylene interior is easy to clean, and it folds shut and latches to optimize space. Its modern brushed stainless-steel exterior will complement any restroom décor.

ADA MOUNTING	TYPE	COVER MATERIAL/FINISH	MODEL #
Recessed	Horizontal	Brushed S/S	ABC-300HSR

DryBaby - White Polyethylene Horizontal

Secure and hygienic, the DryBaby Diaper Changing Station does more than just accommodate the parents and caregivers of infants and toddlers. With its sanitary bed liner dispenser, one-handed adjustable safety belt, and bag hooks on both sides, this surface-mounted baby changing table provides peace of mind to its users. The ABC-300H opens horizontally, the position preferred by users, and extends 17 ½ inches from the wall when open. Its durable, polyethylene interior is easy to clean, and it folds shut and latches to optimize space.

ADA MOUNTING	ТҮРЕ	COVER MATERIAL/FINISH	MODEL#
Surface	Horizontal	White Polyethylene	ABC-300H
B B L WILL B L II L W			

DryBaby - White Polyethylene Vertical

Secure and hygienic, the DryBaby Diaper Changing Station does more than just accommodate the parents and caregivers of infants and toddlers. With its sanitary bed liner dispenser, one-handed adjustable safety belt, and bag hooks on both sides, this surface-mounted baby changing table provides peace of mind to its users. The ABC-300V opens vertically for tight spaces with a narrower footprint and extends 34 inches from the wall when open. Its durable, polyethylene interior is easy to clean, and it folds shut and latches to optimize space.

ADA MOUNTING	ТҮРЕ	COVER MATERIAL/FINISH	MODEL#
Surface	Vertical	White Polyethylene	ABC 300V



Brushed S/S Horizontal Surface Mounted



Brushed S/S Horizontal Recess Mounted



White Polyethylene Horizontal



White Polyethylene Vertical

ACCESSORIES

ACCESSORIES – WALL GUARDS, RECESS KITS, FILTERS	14
ADA COMPLIANT WALL GUARDS AND RECESS KITS	14
ADAPTOR PLATE	14
RETROFIT KIT	14
ADAPTOR KIT	14
COARSE FILTER REPLACEMENT	14
HEPA FILTRATION SYSTEM REPLACEMENT	14

Accessories – Wall Guards, Recess Kits, Filters

Accessories to Keep Your Products Lasting and Environment Looking Its Best

From simple maintenance to specific upgrades, find the accessories to keep your products lasting and the environment looking its best. World Dryer offers parts, kits, and adapters for ranging models.

ADA Compliant Wall Guards and Recess Kits

ADA compliant wall guards and recess kits ensure ADA compliance in pathways. ADA wall guards complement surface-mounted dryers with the simplest solution to accessibility compliance. Where recessed mounting is preferred, durable brushed stainless steel recess kits are available for popular models.

DESCRIPTION	FOR USE WITH MODEL FAMILY	MODEL
Wall Guard, Anti-microbial White	All	37-10455K
Wall Guard, Brushed S/S	All	37-10457K
Accessory Recess Kit, Brushed S/S	SMARTdri/SMARTdri Plus	KKR-973
Accessory Recess Kit, Brushed S/S	Airforce	KJR-973K-1
Accessory Recess Kit, Brushed S/S	eXtremeAIR GXT, EXT Advantage AD Global GX	ADA-RK
ADA Wall Guard, Brushed S/S	eXtremeAIR GXT, EXT Advantage AD Global GX	ADA-WG

Adaptor Plate

Ready to upgrade your paper towel dispenser or old hand dryer? This stainless steel adapter plate makes it simple and makes a statement. Large enough to cover your former equipment, you'll achieve a cleaner and more comfortable environment for guests and customers while reducing moisture and wall drips.

DESCRIPTION	FOR USE WITH MODEL FAMILY	MODEL
Adapter Plate, Brushed S/S	eXtremeAIR GXT, EXT Advantage AD Global GX	АР

Retrofit Kit

Retrofit kit aesthetically covers a recessed World Dryer Model A or AirMax box that you want to convert to a surface mount dryer. A bracket and cover plate (pre-set up for a World Dryer SLIMdri) are included for a guick upgrade.

DESCRIPTION	FOR USE WITH MODEL FAMILY	MODEL
Retrofit Kit, Brushed S/S	SLIMdri	17-10160K
A dantas I/it		

Adaptor Kit

Make installing your new hand dryer a breeze with this adapter kit. It's compatible with VERDEdri hand dryers and an ideal solution when top-entry electrical connections are required. The adaptor kit is featured in a stainless steel brushed finish. Building owners and contractors will appreciate the guick installation benefits the adaptor kit offers.

DESCRIPTION	FOR USE WITH MODEL FAMILY	MODEL
Optional Top Entry Adapter Kit, Brushed S/S	VERDEdri	17-10504K
Coarse Filter Replacement		

The coarse filter is a more economical filter option and promotes longer service life by eliminating debris from entering into the dryer's internal components. Building owners can choose a coarse accessory filter for the next-gen VERDEdri models.

uccessor) interior die note gan retue automound								
DESCRIPTION	FOR USE WITH MODEL FAMILY	MODEL						
Coarse Filter	VERDEdri	93-10496						
HEPA Filtration System Replacement								

The HEPA (high-efficiency particulate air) filter replacement for World Dryer's VERDEdri and VMax V2 hand dryers will keep the installation operating at an ultra-hygienic level for longer. HEPA filtration removes a minimum of 99.97 percent of contaminants 0.3 microns or larger in size from the air. The HEPA filter reduces particles in the air when hand drying for an elevated user experience.

DESCRIPTION	FOR USE WITH MODEL FAMILY	MODEL
HEPA Filter	VERDEdri	93-10293K
HEPA Filter with Odor Neutralizing Tablet (1pk)	VMax V2	93-10385







Adaptor Plate

HOW TO CHOOSE

HOW TO CHOOSE A HAND DRYER	16
HAND DRYER PERFORMANCE (WORLD DRYER)	16
HAND DRYER PERFORMANCE (AMERICAN DRYER)	16
COVER MATERIAL	16

How to Choose a Hand Dryer

	land
•	Least
••••	Most
Χ	Yes
\Diamond	ADA Compliant
Δ	Universal Voltage (110-240V)

Cover Material				
	ALUMINUM	STAINLESS STEEL	CAST IRON	HI-IMPACT ABS
Vandal Resistance	•••	••	••••	•
Corrosion Resistance	•••	••••	••	••••

Hand Dryer Per	formanc	e (World	Dryer)											
	VERDEDRI	SMARTDRI SERIES	VMAX V2	SLIMDRI	AIRFORCE	AIRMAX	MODEL A†	ELECTRIC- AIRE LN	NOVA1	NOVA1 PLUG-IN	NOVA2	NOVA4	NOVA5	NOTOUCH
Fast Dry Time	•••	••••	•••	•••	•••	•••	••	••	••	••	••	•	•	•
Energy Efficient	••••	••••	•••	•••	•••	••	•	••	••	••	•	•	•	•
Surface Mounted	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ
Recess Mounted		X w/kit			X w/kit	Χ	Х							
ADA Compliant	X◊	X♢ w/kit	X◊	Х◊	X♢ w/kit	X⟨> recess	X⟨> recess		X◊					
Automatic Operation	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ
Push Button Operation						Χ	χ						Χ	
110-120 V	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	χt	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ
208-240 V	Χ	Х		Χ	Х	Χ	Х	Χ	Χ		Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ
220-240 V (50 Hz)	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	χ	Х	Х		Х	Х	Х	
277 V	Х						Χ							
HEPA Filter	Х		Χ											
Standard Filtration	Χ	Х			Х									
Plug-in										Х				
Heated Air	Χ	χ		Χ		Χ	χ	Χ	Χ	Х	Χ	Χ	Χ	χ
Speed Options	Χ	Χ	Χ											
Heating Controls		Χ		Χ										
Antimicrobial Technology	Х	Х	Χ	Х	Х									
Qualified for LEED Credit	Х	Х	Χ	Х	Х	Χ	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х
Limited Warranty* (years)	10 yr	10 yr	5 yr	10 yr	5 yr	10 yr	10 yr	2 yr	2 yr	2 yr	2yr	5 yr	5 yr	5 yr

and Dryer Performance (American Dryer)						
	EXTREMEAIR GXT	EXTREMEAIR EXT	ADVANTAGE AD	GLOBAL GX		
Fast Dry Time	••••	•••	••	•		
Energy Efficient	•••	••••	••	•		
ADA Compliant	X♦ w/kit	X♦ w/kit	X♦ w/kit	X◊ w/kit		
Automatic Operation	χ	χ	χ	Х		
110-120 V	Х	χ	χ	Х		
208-240 V	χ	χ	χ			
Universal Voltage (110-240 V)	ХΔ	ХΔ	ХΔ			
Heated Air	Х		χ	Х		
Speed Options	Х	χ	χ			
Limited Warranty (years)	5 yr	5 yr	5 yr	2 yr		